CITY OF RIO COMMUNITIES

360 Rio Communities Blvd.
Rio Communities, NM 87002
505-861-6803
www.riocommunities.net

January 24, 2022

Dear Mayor Ramsell & City Council,

We are respectfully requesting your approval to purchase a 2021 Ferrara Pumper Truck
for the Fire Department. This truck has been procured through a CES Price Agreement.
Below is a breakdown of the funding we are going to use to make the purchase:

Grant 21-F4091 $220,000.00
Grant 21-F2948 $204,000.00
EMS GRT Funds $40,348.00
Grand Total Cost $464,348.00

Sincerely,

Stephanie Finch Angela Valadez
Finance Officer/Treasurer Chief Procurement Officer

Martin D. Moore Andrew Tabet
City Manager Interim Fire Chief
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